
 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

FEBRUARY 1, 2022 - 7:00 P.M. 

(810) 629-8631 

 

This meeting will be held both in person at the township and electronically via Zoom.  

Details to join via Zoom follow this agenda. 

 

CALL TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – 7:00 P.M. 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA  

Regular Board Meeting Minutes – January 18, 2022 

Treasurer’s Report – December 31, 2021 

Clerk’s Warrants and Bills – January 27, 2022 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

1. Fire Service Report 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Speaker Bob Bezotte, State Representative. 

2. MMTA Institute training for Treasurer and Deputy Treasurer. 

3. Release of PEG fees to schools. 

4. 2022-23 Budget discussion. 

5. Resignation of Clerk Marcie Husted. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

*  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  * 

 

Supervisor Mike Cunningham             Clerk Marcella Husted 

 

Please note: Anyone wishing to address the Township Board may do so during Public Remarks. The Tyrone 

Township Board of Trustees has established a policy limiting the time a person may address the Township 

Board at a regular or at a special meeting during the Public Remarks section of the agenda to three minutes. The 

Board reserves the right to place an issue under the New Business section of the agenda if additional discussion 

is warranted or to respond later either verbally or in writing through an appropriately appointed Township 

Official. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Tyrone Township 

Clerk at (810) 629-8631 at least seven days prior to the meeting. 



 

 

  

Join Zoom Meeting  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81097961930?pwd=VmNrd0Y0SnliRGJZMnhNV2FWL1pFdz09  

Meeting ID: 810 9796 1930  
Passcode: 506893  

 
One tap mobile  
+13126266799,,81097961930#,,,,*506893# US (Chicago)  
+16465588656,,81097961930#,,,,*506893# US (New York)  

Dial by your location  
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)  
        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)  
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)  
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)  
        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)  
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)  

 
Meeting ID: 810 9796 1930  
Passcode: 506893  
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/ke8hvIWuJ  

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81097961930?pwd=VmNrd0Y0SnliRGJZMnhNV2FWL1pFdz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/ke8hvIWuJ


CONSENT AGENDA 
 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes – January 18, 2022 
Treasurer’s Report – December 31, 2021 

Clerk’s Warrants and Bills – January 27, 2022 



TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – JANUARY 18, 2022 – PAGE 1 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Supervisor Cunningham called the meeting of the Tyrone Township Board to order with the 

Pledge of Allegiance on January 18, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. at the Tyrone Township Hall.  

 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Supervisor Mike Cunningham, Clerk Marcella Husted, Treasurer Jennifer Eden, 

Trustees Herman Ferguson, Kurt Schulze, David Walker, and Zach Tucker (arrived 7:35 p.m.). 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the agenda as amended. (Trustee Ferguson seconded.)  The 

motion carried; all ayes. The modification is as follows: 

 

Added New Business #7 Road Right-of-Way Tree Cutting. 

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes – December 21, 2021 

Clerk’s Warrants and Bills – January 12, 2022 

 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the consent agenda as presented.  (Trustee Ferguson 

seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.   

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

1. Livingston County Sheriff’s Report – December 31, 2021 

2. Planning Commission Approved Regular Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes-  

 August 10, 2021 

3. Planning Commission Approved Regular Meeting Minutes- August 18, 2021 

4. Planning Commission Meeting & Public Hearing Synopsis- January 11, 2022 

 

Trustee Walker moved to receive and place on file Communications #1-4 as presented. 

(Treasurer Eden seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

Several residents voiced their concerns the Lake Urban PUD plan will create unsafe traffic issues 

and negatively impact wetlands and Runyan Lake. 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

1. Lake Urban Crossings PUD Preliminary Site Plan. 

 

Trustee Ferguson moved to approve the Lake Urban Crossings PUD Preliminary Site Plan.  

(Supervisor Cunningham seconded.)  The motion failed; 2 ayes (Ferguson, Cunningham); 5 nays 

(Tucker, Schulze, Eden, Husted, Walker). 



TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – JANUARY 18, 2022 – PAGE 2 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Speaker Larry Gawthrop, CFAO, Mott Community College. 

 

Larry Gawthrop, CFAO of Mott Community College, explained township residents pay taxes to 

the college because they are part of the Fenton and Linden School Districts. He also described 

some of the programs the college offers. 

 

2. Niemi shared private driveway request. 

 

Trustee Ferguson moved to approve the Niemi Shared Private Driveway request as 

recommended by the Planning Commission.  (Trustee Walker seconded.)  The motion carried; 

all ayes. 

 

3. Historic Town House Resolution. 

 

RESOLUTION #220101 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

HISTORIC TOWN HOUSE 
 

WHEREAS, Tyrone Township owns a structure described as the Historic Town House which is 

currently located at 10408 Center Rd., Fenton, Michigan, 48430;  
 

WHEREAS, the Historic Town House is located at 10408 Center Rd., Fenton, Michigan, 48430 

pursuant to an agreement with the owner of that real property permitting Tyrone Township to 

keep and maintain the Historic Town House at that location for a period of time and further, 

pursuant to that agreement, enter upon that property to remove the Historic Town House to 

another location if the funds are raised; 
 

WHEREAS, Tyrone Township wishes to state its intentions to maintain ownership and control 

over the Historic Town House; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED Tyrone Township shall maintain ownership of the 

Historic Town House and shall: 
 

 Maintain the Historic Town House; 

 Insure the Historic Town House; 

 Manage and oversee any relocation efforts of the Historic Town House. 
 

RESOLVED BY:  Supervisor Cunningham 

SUPPORTED BY:  Trustee Ferguson 

 

VOTE:  Tucker, yes; Ferguson, yes; Schulze, yes; Walker, yes; Cunningham, yes; Eden, yes; 

Husted, yes. 



TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – JANUARY 18, 2022 – PAGE 3 

 

ADOPTION DATE:  January 18, 2022 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 
 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, Livingston 

County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a 

resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held on January 18, 2022, at 

which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file 

in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, 

pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have 

been made available as required thereby. 

 

Marcella Husted 

Township Clerk 

 

4. Grant Management Policies and Procedures Resolution. 

 

RESOLUTION #220102 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

TO ESTABLISH TOWNSHIP 

GRANT MANAGEMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the accounting standards as it relates to the requirement of the 

Township having written federal grant management policies and procedures; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Tyrone Township deems it necessary to officially adopt the written 

grant management policies and procedures (attachment A*) before expending federal funds; 

 

*[Due to length attachment A is not included in these minutes, but is attached to the certified 

resolution filed with the Clerk.] 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that as of January 18, 2022 the Township has 

adopted the written grant management policies and procedures. 

 

 

RESOLVED BY: Trustee Walker 

SUPPORTED BY: Treasurer Eden  

 

VOTE:  Cunningham, yes; Eden, yes; Walker, yes; Schulze, yes; Ferguson, yes; Tucker, yes; 

Husted, yes. 



TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – JANUARY 18, 2022 – PAGE 4 

 

ADOPTION DATE:  January 18, 2022 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 

 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, Livingston 

County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a 

resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held on January 18, 2022, at 

which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file 

in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, 

pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have 

been made available as required thereby. 

 

Marcella Husted 

Township Clerk 

 

5. Budget amendment. 

 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the budget amendment as presented. (Treasurer Eden 

seconded.) The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

 
 

6. Meeting Dates 2022-2023 Resolution. 

 

RESOLUTION #220103 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

2022-2023 MEETING DATES 

 
WHEREAS, the State of Michigan has enacted the Open Meetings Act which requires the 

specific designation of the dates, times, and places of all regular meetings of the Tyrone 

Township Board; 

 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Tyrone Township Board to conduct all of its business in an 

open forum in compliance with said Act; 



TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – JANUARY 18, 2022 – PAGE 5 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Tyrone Township BOARD will hold regular 

meetings beginning at 7:00 p.m., at the Tyrone Township Hall, 8420 Runyan Lake Road, the first 

and third Tuesday evenings of each month unless changed due to conflicts with holidays or 

elections.  In the fiscal year, April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023 the meetings will be held on the 

following dates: 

 

April 5 & 19, 2022 

May 3 & 17, 2022 

June 7 & 21, 2022 

July 5 & 19, 2022 

August 16, 2022 

September 6 & 20, 2022 

October 4 & 18, 2022 

November 1, 2022 

December 6 & 20, 2022 

January 3 & 17, 2023 

February 7 & 21, 2023 

March 7 & 28*, 2023

 

*Meeting scheduled on last Tuesday of the month for budget purposes. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Tyrone Township PLANNING COMMISSION 

meetings will be held on the second Tuesday evenings of each month beginning at 7:00 p.m., and 

workshops the third Wednesday of each month at 6:00 pm. at the Tyrone Township Hall, 8420 

Runyan Lake Road, unless changed due to conflicts with holidays or elections.  In the fiscal year, 

April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023, the meetings and workshops will be held on the following 

dates: 

 
April 12 & 20, 2022 
May 10 & 18, 2022 

June 14 & 22, 2022 

July 12 & 20, 2022 
August 9 & 17, 2022 
September 13 & 21, 2022 

October 11 & 19, 2022 

November 2* & 16*, 2022 

December 13 & 21, 2022 

January 10 & 18, 2023 

February 14 & 22, 2023 

March 14 & 22, 2023 

 

*Meetings to be held on first and third Wednesday to accommodate election schedule. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Tyrone Township ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

meetings will be held on the second Monday evening of each month upon request beginning at 

7:00 p.m., at the Tyrone Township Hall, 8420 Runyan Lake Road, unless changed due to 

conflicts with holidays or elections.  Sometimes the agenda length may determine the need for 

two meetings to be held during the month.  In the fiscal year, April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023, 

the meetings may be held on the following dates: 

 

April 11, 2022 

May 9, 2022 

June 13, 2022 

July 11, 2022 

August 8, 2022 

September 12, 2022 

October 10, 2022 

November 21*, 2022 

December 12, 2022 

January 9, 2023 

February 13, 2023 

March 13, 2023



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – JANUARY 18, 2022 – PAGE 6 

 

 

*Meeting scheduled to the third Monday due to scheduled Historical Society dinner. 

 

RESOLVED BY:  Trustee Schulze 

SUPPORTED BY:  Trustee Tucker 

 

VOTE:  Tucker, yes; Ferguson, yes; Schulze, yes; Walker, yes; Cunningham, yes; Eden, yes; 

Husted, yes. 

 

ADOPTION DATE: January 18, 2022 

 
CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, Livingston 

County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a 

resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held on January 18, 2022, at 

which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file 

in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, 

pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have 

been made available as required thereby. 

 

Marcella Husted 

Township Clerk 

 

 

7. Road rights-of-way tree cutting. 

 

Trustee Walker moved to authorize Ronald’s Tree Service to do the winter tree cutting and 

trimming along the road rights-of-way for the cost not to exceed $7,000.00. (Trustee Tucker 

seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

None. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

Residents asked general questions or comments. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Trustee Walker moved to adjourn.  (Trustee Tucker seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  

The meeting adjourned at 8:37 p.m. 



1/18/2022 TYRONE TOWNSHIP TREASURER'S REPORT

TD      Period ending December, 2021

INVESTMENTS Int MICHIGAN CLASS Int Rate FLG PEG CD Int Grand Totals Each

TOWNSHIP FUNDS Interest Ckg ICS Rate Monthly AVG. matures 8/9/22 rate Fund

General  101 $1,955,766.40 2,430,902.90$     2.22% 4,386,669.30$                    

Tech Fund   141 $51,781.85 5,000.00$            2.22% $56,781.85

Building & Site   145 $136,722.87 7,500.00$            2.22% $144,222.87

Parks/Recreation   208 $5,934.23 0.40% $5,934.23

Liquor Control   212 $907.50 0.40% $907.50

Road   245 $394,204.66 44,224.80$          2.22% $261,972.13 1.00% 700,401.59$                       

Revolving   246 $164,513.95 97,500.00$          0.40% $192,446.61 1.00% 454,460.56$                       

Right of Way   259 $31,878.56 0.40% $31,878.56

Peg 274 $202,808.47 194,450.42$    0.20% $397,258.89

Lk Tyrone Grant 281 0.40% $0.00

Special Assessments

Jayne Hill Lts   218 $1,451.16 0.40% $1,451.16

Walnut Shores Lts  219 $729.06 0.40% $729.06

Shannon Glen Rubbish 225 $2,632.21 $2,632.21

Jayne Hill Rubbish Removal 226 $1,945.08 0.40% $1,945.08

Apple Orchard Rubbish Removal 230 $690.34 $690.34

Great Oaks Dr 232 $8,414.16 0.40% $8,414.16

Laural Springs Rubbish removal 233 $2,555.00 $2,555.00

Silver Lake Rubbish Removal 234 $3,786.28 $3,786.28

Parkin Lane Snow 238 $15,217.64 0.40% $15,217.64

Account Totals $2,981,939.42 2,585,127.70$      $454,418.74  194,450.42$    6,215,936.28$                    

Health Flex Spending 101 The State Bank Health Flex Total

FSA Account ($10K Loan to Open) 11,698.79$          0.00% 11,698.79$                         

11,698.79$                         

Public Safety- 205 Public Safety Total

Public Safety  205 - State Bank checking 188,251.81$        0.40% 188,251.81$                       

Public Safety 205- State Bank Savings 6,403.05$            6,403.05$                           

Public Safety 205 - Level One Bank 205,457.08$        0.40% 205,457.08$                       

Public Safety ICS- 205 State Bank 774,260.71$        2.22% 774,260.71$                       

  1,174,372.65$                    

SEWER O&M CHECKING ACCT- 590   Flagstar Sewer O&M Total

Sewer Operation and Maintenance CK  (5710) 134,636.30$        0.70% 134,636.30$                       

Sewer Operation and Maintenance SV   (4865) 82,869.77$          1.39% 82,869.77$                         

CIBC- O&M CD(matures 8/6/22)(6337) 163,084.77$        0.20% 163,084.77$                       

O&M CDARS (matures 8/11/2022)(2729) 144,261.04$        1.50% 144,261.04$                       

O&M CDARS (matures 8/10/2022)(4710) 146,335.94$        0.20% 146,335.94$                       

671,187.82$                       

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP SEWER 2003- 599 Flagstar  Tyrone Sewer 03 Total

Debt Service  599 Flagstar Bank 425,681.06$        0.6% 425,681.06$                       

Flagstar CDARS 2003 (matures 4/21/2022)(0817) 547,547.96$        0.15% 547,547.96$                       

Flagstar CD 2003 (matures 3/29/2021)(3879) 1,000,000.00$     0.25% 1,000,000.00$                    

Flagstar CDARS 2003 Fund Martures 9/15/22)(6804) 469,180.07$        0.15% 469,180.07$                       

2,442,409.09$                    

TRUST & AGENCY- 701 Chase Trust & Agency Total

Township Trust and Agency 701 Savings 1,514.23$            0.18% 1,514.23$                           

Township Trust and Agency 701 Checking 30,254.94$          0.00% 30,254.94$                         

 31,769.17$                         

Road Improvements- Flagstar  Road Improvement Total

Parkin Lane Rd 2010    (858) 9,471.94$            0.70% 9,471.94$                           

Lake Shannon 2018 (863) 292,690.72$        0.70% 292,690.72$                       

Laurel springs (864) 45,366.70$          0.70% 45,366.70$                         

Irish Hills (865) 169,175.70$        169,175.70$                       

CIBC- Parkin Lane CD(matures 8/9/2022) 127,853.69$        0.20% 127,853.69$                       

644,558.75$                       

4,975,996.27$                    

Total Township  Monies 11,191,932.55$                  



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 1/3Page: 01/27/2022 12:13 PM
User: MHUSTED
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 01/12/2022 - 01/27/2022

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 001 STATE BANK COMMON ACCOUNT

7,867.35 HEALTH & DENTAL INSURANCE - FEB 22BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN2298700101/18/2022
717.00 ANNUAL MAINT - DPPT & SPEC ASSESSBS&A SOFTWARE, INC.2298800101/18/2022
30.00 FSA MANAGEMENT FEE OCT 21 - DEC 21BURNHAM & FLOWER OF MICHIGAN2298900101/18/2022
850.00 TOWNSHIP PLANNER - DEC 21CARLISLE/WORTMAN ASSOCIATES, INC2299000101/18/2022

30.00 COUCH PICKUPDOUGIE'S DISPOSAL & RECYCLING2299100101/18/2022
2,550.00 TRASH REMOVAL - FEB 22 - MARCH 22 - SILV

2,580.00 

130.00 SERVICE CALL - LOCK REPLFENTON LOCK & SAFE, INC.2299200101/18/2022
V95.00 FIRE INSPECTION FIRE PROTECTION PLUS, INC.2299300101/18/2022

907.50 STATE PASS THROUGH LIQ LIC FEESLIVINGSTON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT2299400101/18/2022
38.43 SHIPPING SUPPLIESPITNEY BOWES INC.2299500101/18/2022
126.82 TWP INTERNET - JAN 22CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS2299600101/26/2022
51.00 PEST CONTROLGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS, INC2299700101/26/2022

4,400.00 ANNUAL AGREEMENTHARTLAND SENIOR CENTER2299800101/26/2022
110.00 PLANNING & ZONING ESSENTIALS - MARIAN KRMICHIGAN ASSOC OF PLANNING2299900101/26/2022
196.28 PRINTER LEASE 2.6.22 - 3.5.22RICOH USA INC2300000101/26/2022

661.00 SNOW SERVICES - TWP HALLSHOEMAKER SERVICES INC2300100101/26/2022
733.00 SNOW SERVICE - PARKIN LN
75.00 SNOW SERVICE - GREAT OAKS

1,469.00 

1,255.00 EMPLOYEE CONTRIB 1.26.22VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANY2300200101/26/2022

001 TOTALS:

20,728.38 Total of 15 Disbursements:

95.00 Less 1 Void Checks:
20,823.38 Total of 16 Checks:

Bank 022 STATE BANK - PUBLIC SAFETY checking

10,129.00 7 RUNS 12.01.21 - 12.15.21HARTLAND AREA FIRE DEPARTMENT128302201/18/2022
24,599.00 17 FIRE RUNS DEC 2021CITY OF FENTON FIRE DEPARTMENT128402201/26/2022
7,235.00 5 FIRE RUNS 12.16.21 - 12.31.21HARTLAND AREA FIRE DEPARTMENT128502201/26/2022

37,682.50 SHERIFF CONTRACT - OCT 21 - DEC 21LIVINGSTON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT128602201/26/2022

022 TOTALS:

79,645.50 Total of 4 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
79,645.50 Total of 4 Checks:

Bank 102 SEWER O&M CHECKING 590

134,657.49 SEWER DEBT - DEC 21TYRONE TOWNSHIP45410201/18/2022
8,573.22 UB BILLING - DEC 21TYRONE TOWNSHIP45510201/18/2022

102 TOTALS:

143,230.71 Total of 2 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
143,230.71 Total of 2 Checks:



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 2/3Page: 01/27/2022 12:13 PM
User: MHUSTED
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 01/12/2022 - 01/27/2022

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 108 TAX FUND FLAGSTAR 

1,732.56 2021 Win Tax Refund 4704-02-201-007CORELOGIC CENTRAIZED REFUNDS313410801/18/2022
1,949.45 2021 Win Tax Refund 4704-03-401-005

944.75 2021 Win Tax Refund 4704-04-101-024
1,962.84 2021 Win Tax Refund 4704-04-101-041
1,705.65 2021 Win Tax Refund 4704-05-102-012
1,218.39 2021 Win Tax Refund 4704-05-200-019
1,179.99 2021 Win Tax Refund 4704-05-203-071
1,044.70 2021 Win Tax Refund 4704-08-402-015
2,044.40 2021 Win Tax Refund 4704-09-401-047

882.61 2021 Win Tax Refund 4704-17-200-008
195.61 2021 Win Tax Refund 4704-27-300-030

2,249.61 2021 Win Tax Refund 4704-11-101-043

17,110.56 

2,993.23 2021 Win Tax Refund 4704-02-101-016CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS313510801/18/2022
54,766.90 WINTER TAX DISB 01.01.22 - 01.15.22CROMAINE LIBRARY313610801/18/2022

289.24 SUMMER TAX DISB 01.01.22 - 01.15.22FENTON SCHOOLS313710801/18/2022
644,751.17 WINTER TAX DISB 01.01.22 - 01.15.22

645,040.41 

163.78 SUMMER TAX DISB 01.01.22 - 01.15.22GISD313810801/18/2022
467,819.89 WINTER TAX DISB 01.01.22 - 01.15.22

467,983.67 

374,119.82 WINTER TAX DISB 01.01.22 - 01.15.22HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS313910801/18/2022
1,150.81 2021 Win Tax Refund 4704-03-101-002LERETA314010801/18/2022

371.40 SUMMER TAX DISB 01.01.22 - 01.15.22LESA314110801/18/2022

268.52 SUMMER TAX DISB 01.01.22 - 01.15.22LINDEN COMMUNITY SCHOOLS314210801/18/2022
142,921.85 WINTER TAX DISB 01.01.22 - 01.15.22

143,190.37 

1,851.67 SUMMER TAX DISB 01.01.22 - 01.15.22LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER314310801/18/2022
116,130.07 WINTER TAX DISB 01.01.22 - 01.15.22

117,981.74 

416,891.18 WINTER TAX DISB 01.01.22 - 01.15.22MOTT COMMUNITY COLLEGE314410801/18/2022

108 TOTALS:

2,241,600.09 Total of 11 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
2,241,600.09 Total of 11 Checks:

Bank 203 TRUST & AGENCY 701 CKG

30.00 TOWNSHIP PLANNER - DEC 21CARLISLE/WORTMAN ASSOCIATES, INC193720301/18/2022
200.00 PLAT BOOKS SOLDTYRONE HISTORICAL SOCIETY193820301/18/2022

2,232.50 SPECIFIC MOBILE HOME SET TAX - DEC 21LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER193920301/26/2022
446.56 SPECIFIC MOBILE HOME SET TAX - DEC 21TYRONE TOWNSHIP194020301/26/2022



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 3/3Page: 01/27/2022 12:13 PM
User: MHUSTED
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 01/12/2022 - 01/27/2022

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

203 TOTALS:

2,909.06 Total of 4 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
2,909.06 Total of 4 Checks:

REPORT TOTALS:

2,488,113.74 Total of 36 Disbursements:

95.00 Less 1 Void Checks:
2,488,208.74 Total of 37 Checks:



COMMUNICATION #1 
 

Fire Service Report 





















NEW BUSINESS #1 
 

Speaker Bob Bezotte, State Representative 
 

 



  

 

  Bob Bezotte 

  District 4 
 

 

 

 

 

ABOUT THE REPRESENTATIVE 
 
Robert Bezotte is retired as Livingston County Sheriff with 33 years of experience as a 
law enforcement officer within the county. He was a commissioner for 4 years, he’s a U.S. 
Army veteran who served in Vietnam. Today, he is the vice chair of the county’s Veterans 
Affairs Board of Directors. 

In between stints in the Livingston County Sheriff’s Department, Bezotte was in Scottdale, 
AZ, as the director of security for Domino’s Pizza for 10 years, responsible for the security 
of 1,800 employees with 95 stores, primarily in Arizona. He’s attended Eastern Michigan 
University and the FBI National Academy at the University of Virginia. 

Rep. Bezotte serves as the vice chair of Local Government & Municipal Finance 
Committee. He is also a member of the Communications & Technology, Insurance, 
Military, Veterans, and Homeland Security committees. 

Rep. Bezotte is happily married to his wife, Sheila, for 48 years. They have three daughters 
and eight grandchildren. 

 

FreeText
District 47

FreeText
Bob Bezotte

Rectangle

Rectangle

Rectangle

FreeText
District 47



NEW BUSINESS #2 
 

Michigan Municipal Treasurer’s Association (MMTA) 
training for the Treasurer and Deputy Treasurer. 







NEW BUSINESS #3 
 

Release of Public Educational, Governmental (PEG) fees 
to schools. 



















NEW BUSINESS #4 
 

2022-2023 budget discussion. 
 

(No documents) 



NEW BUSINESS #5 
 

Resignation of Clerk Marcie Husted. 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION #220201 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

RESIGNATION OF CLERK MARCIE HUSTED 

 

 

__________moved to adopt Resolution #220201 accepting Marcie Husted’s resignation 

as Township Clerk effective March 15, 2022. (_________ seconded).  The motion 

_______;________ 

  

VOTE:  

 

ADOPTION DATE:  February 1, 2022 

 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 
 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, 

Livingston County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and 

complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held 

on February 1, 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, 

(2) the original thereof is on file in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was 

conducted, and public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and in full compliance with 

the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended) and 

(4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as 

required thereby. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Marcella Husted 

Township Clerk 

 


